

Draft Sector Overviews - Part 1

From: "Astill, Michelle (CAB)" <michelle.astill@ontario.ca>
To: "McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)" <rhonda.mcmichael@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Drake Smith, Caitlin (CAB)" <caitlin.drakesmith@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Madhany, Shamira (CAB)" <shamira.madhany3@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 26 Jan 2018 18:49:15 -0500
Attachments: Draft_Sector Overview Binder_Part 1.pdf (6.91 MB)

Hi Rhonda and Rob,

I am attaching an e-binder of the latest draft sector overviews for providing to the SoC and DM Davidson for review.

This email contains Part 1 of the e-binder. I will follow-up to provide Part 2.

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle Astill

Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca